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From: _@woodside.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2011 2:32 PM
To:
Cc
Subject: RE: Improvement notice 0297 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: SWP-L07-3711050614140.pdf; SBC Addional Bracing 2.JPG; SBC
Additional Bracing 1.JPG; Aquip - Vibration Report - SBC.pdf

Afternoon-

With reference to the below mentioned Improvement Notice 0297; please find attached evidence that
corrective measures have been implemented, including the installation of an engineered bracing
arrangement and subsequent infield vibration analysis of the small bore line referenced against the
adjacent gas injection header.

Could you please confirm your acceptance of close out of Improvement Notice 0297, or conversely revert
with any additional clarification required.

Best regards,

llncen II!lI

Woodside Energy Ltd.
Woodside Plaza

240 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000

Australia

T:
M

E

woodside.com.au

From:
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2011 1:40 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Improvement notice 0297 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
The attached improvement notice is due on the 8th May. | have had no word on what action Woodside are
taking in order to comply with the notice and progress.

Please can you provide an update.

Regards

|

nspector
National Offshore Petroleum Safety Authority (NOPSA)
Level 15, enex100 building
100 St Georges Tce
Perth WA 6000
GPO Box 2568 Perth WA 6001

Ph: (08) 6461 7011 Fax: (08) 6461 7037 Mob-
Email:

Web: www.nopsa.gov.au
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Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please
immediately inform the sender, delete it from your system and do not disclose, copy or use the information contained in it. NOPSA
does not guarantee that any message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other unwanted or unexpected inclusions.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential.
They may contain legally privileged information or
copyright material. You must not read, copy, use or
disclose them without authorisation. If you are not an
intended recipient, please contact us at once by return
email and then delete both messages and all attachments.
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